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LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date: 19 December 2024

SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA

PART 1

5. APPLICATION TO REVIEW A PREMISES LICENCE - OVAL WINES, 9 THE
OVAL, STEVENAGE, SG1 5RA

To determine an application for a review of the premises licence for Oval Wines, 9 The
Oval, Stevenage, SG1 5RA made by Hertfordshire Constabulary.
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Agenda Iltem 5

Alex Marsh

From: Julie Dwan

Sent: 17 December 2024 16:37

To: Alex Marsh

Ce: Mary O'Sullivan

Subject: URGENT -FW: [External] Oval Wines Review Hearing // Proposed Conditions
Attachments: Oval Wines - Proposed Conditions F.docx

Importance: High

Hi Alex

Please see attached a list of conditions, the legal team for Oval Wines wish to share with the committee and the
police as an alternative to revocation. Please can you add this as supplementary information to all.

Thanks
Julie

Julie Dwan
Acting Licensing Manager

Environmental Health and Licensing

Stevenage Borough Council, Daneshill House, Danestrete, Stevenage, SG1 1HN
Emall. julie.dwan(@stevenage.qov.uk

Direct Line: 01438 242493

Mobile: 07719 910460

Steém

BOROUGH

Our Privacy Policy has been updated to reflect changes to data protection legisiation and can be viewed at the
following link h www.stevenage.qov.uk/privecy-polic

.
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From: GRAHAM HOPKINS <gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 4:23 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing@stevenage.gov.uk>; Julie Dwan <Julie.Dwan@stevenage.gov.uk>
Cc: gillian.akroyd@herts.police.uk; elaine.knowles@hertfordshire.gov.uk

Subject: [External] Oval Wines Review Hearing // Proposed Conditions

Good afternoon Ms Dwan & Licensing,

I will be appearing on behalf of NARTS at the Review Hearing for Oval Wines.

Please see the attached list of proposed conditions which we ask the LSC to consider adding to the
premises licence for Oval Wines as an alternative to revocation. We have copied these to Herts

Constabulary & Herts CC Trading Standards.

Kind regards,

Graham Hopkins
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Oval Wines, 9 The Oval, Stevenage, Herts, SG1 5RA / Proposed Conditions
A) General

The Premises Licence Holder shali operate the business in a responsible manner at all times
and ensure that the Licensing Objectives are fully promoted at all times.

B) Prevention of Crime & Disorder

1) The premises licence holder, DPS or a personal licence holder shall be present at the
premises at all times during the pemitted hours for the sale of alcohol.

2)a) The premises licence holder shall ensure that a CCTV system is installed in the
premises of a standard acceptable to the Hertfordshire Constabulary. The system shall be
maintained in good working order & fully operational covering all internal areas of the
premises to which the public have access and also the area immediately outside the
premises. All entry and exit points shall be covered enabling frontal identification (full head
and shoulders Images), of every person entering the premises in any light condition to an
evidential standard.

b) All staff shall be fully trained in the operation of the CCTV system including the ability to
download screenshots and images for Police or Authorised Officers on request. A minimum
of one such member of staff fully tralned in the operation of the CCTV system shall be on
duty at all times that the premises are open to the public.

¢) Screenshots and images shall be provided immediately to the Police or Authorised
Officers on request.

d) The CCTV system shall have the capability to either download footage onto a disk or
memory stick. The footage of the CCTV system shall be retained for a minimum period of 31
days before re-writing itself with the correct date and time showing.

e) If the CCTV system is broken the premises licence holder shall notify the Licensing
Authority and Police Licensing Team as soon as possible and get the fault rectified as soon
as practicable.

f) The premises licence holder shall ensure that a log is kept with the details of the dates of
all work / repairs carried out on the CCTV system including the name and phone number of
the engineer.

g) On a minimum daily basis the premises licence holder / DPS shall check that the CCTV
system is operational and the date and time stamp are correctly set and on a minimum of a
weekly basis check that the CCTV system is also correctly recording images for a minimum
of 31 days and that screenshots and footage can be correctly downloaded. Details of these
checks are to be recorded in the appropriate section of the Incident Book.

3) An Incident Book shall be kept at the premiges and made available to the Police or
Authorised Officers, which will record the following:

All crimes reported,;

Lost property;
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All ejections of customers;

Any complaints received and the outcome;
Any incidents of disorder;

Any faults in the CCTV;

Any refusal in the sale of alcohol;

Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. Whenever Police are called a CAD
shall be obtained and recorded in the Incident Book.

4) Appropriate notices shall be clearly displayed by the entry / exit door and behind the
counter advising customers:

That CCTV and the Challenge 25 proof of age policy are in operation;
Of the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 regarding underage or proxy sales;
Of the permitted (licensed) hours for the sale of alcohol and the opening hours of the shop;

Asking customers to respect residents, to leave the shop and area quietly, not to loiter or
drink outside the shop and to dispose of litter legally;

That customers may not drink alcohol in the premises;

That the shop does not buy alcohol, tobacco goods or vapes from unsolicited {cold) callers
to the premises at any time and that details of any such unsolicited (cold) callers including
CCTV images shall be passed to the Police.

5) The Challenge 25 proof of age policy shall be operated as the proof of age schems. (See
Box E Protection of Children From Harm - Condition 2 for full details.)

6) All staff shall be trained on induction and given refresher training at a minimum of six
monthly intervals. (see Box E Protection of Children From Harm - Condition 4 for full details.)

7) There shall be no supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises except in sealed
containers.

8) All spirits shall be displayed behind the counter and all other alcohol shall be displayed in
clear line of sight of the counter.

9) All displays of alcohol shall be specifically covered by CCTV at ali times.
10) All alcohol not on display shall be stored in a lockable store.

11) The premises shall actively engage with and work with the local Police Team and the
Police and Council Licensing Teams.

12) Invoices or copies of all invoices relating to all alcohol and tobacco goods shall be kept
on the premises for at least a year after the date of purchase. Alcohol, tobacco or vapes
shall never be purchased from a cold caller to the shop. A notice shall be clearly displayed
advising persons entering the shop that no alcohol, tobacco products or vapes are
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purchased from unsolicited callers and that their details will be provided to Hertfordshire
Constabulary.

13) A minimum of two (2) staff shall be on duty on the shop floor at any time.
14) The rear fire exit doors shall be kept closed at all times except in an emergency.

16) The access door to the store room shalil be kept closed at all times except for staff
access. No person who is not a member of the staff shall be permitted in the store room at
any time.

16) The Premises Licence Holder, DPS or a personal licence holder shall undertake a daily
risk assessment taking intc account any local events taking place or advice received from
Hertfordshire Constabulary to identify the need for additional staff to be on duty or SIA
Licensed Security Officers or Door Supervisors to be employed.

C) Public Safety

A fire risk assessment and emergency plan shall be prepared and regularly reviewed. Staff
will be given appropriate fire safety training

D) Preventlon of Public Nuisance

1) Appropriate notices shall be clearly displayed by the entry / exit door and behind the
counter. (See Box B Prevention of Crime & Disorder - Condition 4 for full details.)

2) Management and staff shall proactively discourage persons from drinking or loitering
outside the shop both by monitoring the CCTV system & physical checks, politely asking
persons drinking or loitering outside the shop to leave the area quietly.

3) The shop front shall be kept tidy at all imes and shall be swept at close.

4) No deliveries shall be received or removal of rubbish especially glass take place between
20.00 and 08.00 daily.

E) Protection of Chlldren From Harm

1) Appropriate notices shall be clearly displayed by the entry / exit door and behind the
counter. (See Box B Prevention of Crime & Disorder - Condition 4 for full details.)

2) The Challenge 25 proof of age policy shall be operated and only a photographic driving
licence, a valid passport, a valid UK Armed Forces photographic identity card with the
bearer's photograph on it or Home Office approved proof of age card with the bearer's
photograph and the PASS hologram on it shall be accepted as proof of age.

3) A written refusals record shall be kept as part of the Incident Book and made available to
Police or Authorised Officers on request.

The refusals record shall contain details of date & time, description of the person attempting
to buy the age restricted products & the products that they were attempting to purchass,
reasons why the sale was refused and the name and initials of the person refusing the sale.
The refusals book shall be examined on a weekly basis by the premises licence holder /
DPS and the data and time of each examination Is to be endorsed in the book. Analysis of
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staff refusals and data such as the time / day is to be carried out by the premises licence
holder / DPS on a weekly basis in order to predict trends and identify staff training and
compliance issues.

4) All staff shall be trained for their role on induction and be given refresher training at
minimum intervals of six months thereafter. Training shall include the operation of the CCTV
system including downloading images & footage and the Challenge 25 proof of age scheme.
Challenge 25 training shall include identifying persons under 25, making a challenge,
acceptable proof of age, making and recording a refusal and proxy sales. Training shali also
include avoiding conflict, responsible alcohol retailing, safeguarding children, vulnerable
people, women and girls. WAVE Training shall be provided to all staff if available.

5) A maximum of two (2) unaccompanied children or young people shall be permitted in the
shop at any time.

6) A written training record shall be kept for each member of staff and produced to Police or
Authorised Officers on request.
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